MIDDLETON
RAILWAY TRUST,
LEEDS

PROSPECTUS
T P SO 7 5
Railway preservation schemes
in Britain at the moment run
into bewildering dozens, all

of them competing for your
interest and support.

We of the Middleton Railway
consider we have t he s e
s trong claims to your
attention:

1. Middleton is the OLDEST
SURVIVING RAILWAY 1IN THE
WORLD, dating back to 1758.
It was also the first rail-
way to put steam locomotives
into regular commercial use.

2. Middleton is a G 0 I N ¢
CONCERN, not a mere pipe-
dream. It was the first
standard-gauge railway to be
taken over by amateurs and
has been operating an all-
year-r o u n d service since
1960.

BLENKINSOP'S LEEDS LOCOMOTIVE,

AS CONSTRUCTLD FOR CHARLES B2ASDUING 150, MIDULETON, BEAR L3EDS

3ie Middleton STILL DOES THE JOB IT
WAS BUILT FOR -giving a goods service
to the industry of Leeds. It keeps
over 10,000 tons of freight a year
off the overcrowded roads.

4. All of Middleton's t r a f f ic
CONTINUES ITS JOURNEY BY RAIL, thus
helping the railway system as a whole.

Middleton has,as you see,indisputable
claims to fame. The following pages
8how you this hi s t o r i ¢ line in
greater detail.



ST for Bffablifhing Agreements
tween Charles Brandling,
Efgiire, and other Perfons, Proprie-
rs of Lands, for laying down a

The original 1758 Railway Act

THE OLDEST RAILWAY IN THE WORLD

It was on June 9, 1758, that the
Rev. Charles Brandling obtained an
Act of Parliament for +the con-
struction of a horse worked waggon
way from his coal mines at Middle-
ton to staithes on the River Aire
at Leeds. This, the first railway
Act, authorised nearly 3 miles of
4ft g a u g e track, including an
incline of about 1 in 29.

On August 12, 1812, Middleton
put into service Salamanca and
Prince Regent, a pair of steam
locomotives designed and built by
Matthew Murray of Leeds. They used
the Blenkinsop rack-rail systemn,
although not on the incline. Top
speed was an impressive 1Omph.

These engines, together with
two others which appeared in the
following years, were the first
steam engines ever to be put into
regular commercial operation, and
remained in daily use until 1835.

From this date the railway
declined. Horses replaced the
worn out steam engines and the
northern terminus was moved back
to make way for new buildings. The
decline finished in 1862 when the

Brandling estates we r e sold, and
steam traction re-introduced - though

still on the 4ft gauge.

The change to standard gauge
came in 1881, when a deviation was
also made to avoid the incline -

today known as 0ld Run Road -
and make the whole line suit-
able for locomotive operation
At the same time connections
were put in to the neighbour-
ing main lines.

And so Middleton passed in §

to the 20th cen tur y as
(apparently) j u s t another
Eineral railway. As industry

rew in the area, so sidings |

ere laid into the factories,
and coal lost its monopoly.

In 1946 the mines at

Middleton were nationalised,

and the railway was worked by
the Coal Board. The northern
end of the line was pulled up
in 1948 and the site sold to
the Gas Board.The rest closed
in 1958, when Parkside Jct.
to the colliery was relaid,
and is now operated jointly
by BR and the Coal Board.

To save the rest of the

- line, local enthusiasts form-

ed the Middleton  Railway
Trust in December 1959. This
aimed to restore the line and
operate a goods service. One
of the firms served by the
line bought it and handed
over operation to the Trust,
since when a daily goods
train has been operated.




Middleton today

Every day, traffic permitting, the Middleton Rail-
way runs a train - generally hauled by the vintage
diesel -engine, John Alcock. Though after-noon
operation is the rule, evening trains in summer
allow more members to take part in operation.

At weekends attention turns to the track, with
maintenance gangs making sure it is safe to run on
and relaying where necessary. Apart from all this
there is engine and crane maintenance, publicity,
work for The 0ld Run magazine, and a hundred other
vital jobs - something for everyone, in fact.

Traffic,already at a healthy level,should increase
still further as more factories begin to wuse our
service.

All we need now is public support - in any form at
all - to help keep the trains running. The easiest
way of doing this is to become a member of the
Middleton Railway Trust. We can not always give
you a train ride, but we have a 200 year record of
service to keep up, and only you can help us.
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How to get there

Take a 74 bus to Belle Isle from Infirmary

Street (City Square)
Road level crossing.

and book 4d. to Moor
Ten minutes journey.



.

No. 69621

The last of the famous GER
N7 0-6-2t5, now owned by Dr.
R. F. Youell, MRT chairman,
and kept at Neville Hill.
Will be used on excursions
when in working order.

THE MIDDLETON STUD

John Alcock

The first diesel ever
used on a British main
line, this Hunslet 132
bhp loco was built in
1932 for the LMS. It
has been the regular
Middleton engine since
the g 0 0 d 8 service
commenced in 1960.

No. 54

Other engines at Middleton

Once a shunter at BR's Darlington works, No. 54 was built for

the LNER in 1933 by Sentinel.

The Great Marquess

The last Gresley K4
2-6-0, now owned by
Lord Garnock, the MRT
president. Housed at
Neville Hill (BR) and
often used on special
excursions.

Windle

Built 1909, Windle is
1 of the last Borrows
well tanks. Presented
to the MRT by Pilking-
tons Glass, St Helens,
in 1963.

Now the MRT spare engine.

Swansea

Built 1909 by the Avonside Engine
Co., this loco worked on the Swan-
sea & Mumbles until 1928, when it
was bought by the Bynea steelworks
in South Wales until being given
to Middleton in 1961. It is now
being overhauled.

Steam crane

The MRT also owns the last working
ex-broad gauge vehicle in its 1880
steam crane. This historic crane
used to work on the GWR at Gloster
and now helps in track maintenance.




